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August 2,2012

ADDENDUM # 1

RFQ #7457863 |
Title: Testing & Inspection of Fire Alarm — URI CCE.

Bid Opening Date and Time 8/21/12 @ 10:00 AM (EDT)

Vendor Submitted Questions
(see attached) -

Ggy . Mosca

“ Byxyer

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information
that may be posted.
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Vendor Submitted Questions
Bid #7457863

Testing & Inspection of Fire Alarm — URI CCE

Line #12 Flow and Standpipes inspection- Five (5) year inspections.

Quantity listed is 1.00, (there are (4) standpipe risers in the building), do we
bid the cost for all 4 in the unit price column?

Answer: Yes. Vendors are bidding the price for a inspection. Quantity is listed as

0

one (1) is correct because bid is calling for one inspection.

Is the inspection to be performed in accordance with NFPA 25, Chapters
6&127

Line #13 Replacement of all Smoke (Dectors Covers) if required. Please clarify
what you are requesting here?

Answer: Bid asking for the price to replace all smoke detectors covers IF
REQUIRED in accordance with NFPA 72. Vendors are to bid a price per cover.
It is unknown the amount if any to be replaced.

Will there be a walkthrough? Or will we be given a device count for smokes,
pulls, heats, horn strobes, strobes, tampers and flow switches? Which is needed -
to do the bid. '

Answer: There will not be walkthrough regarding bid #7457863. In accordance
with bid terms & conditions clause "Inspection” vendors are responsible for
inspection of equipment and/or location. (refer to bid terms). Vendors may
contact the following to visit and inspect site prior to submitting a bid.

Gary A. Lulli
Director, Facilities & Operations
URI Providence Campus
80 Washington Street
Providence, Rl 02903-1803
Phone: 401-277-5030
Fax: 401-277-5205




or

Ed Coppola
URI Providence/Facilities
80 Washington St.
Shepard Building (Room 325B)
Providence, Rl 02903
Phone: 401-277-5179
Fax: 401-277-5205

Continued:

The following information is ESTIMATES ONLY. The State is not responsible for
any quantity amounts provided for bid or bidding information.

Number of smoke detectors — Approximately 200

Number of pull stations — Approximately 47

Number of flow switches — Approximately 20

The following requested information is unavailable - Number of “heats” ,

” o«

“horn strobes”, “strobes”, “tampers”
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